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 DATE: May 10, 2024 

 TO: Planning & Zoning Commission 

 FROM: Karp Neu Hanlon, P.C. 

 RE: Battle Mountain letter agreement 

 
 
 Section 2(a)(ii) if the Settlement Agreement with Battle Mountain discusses the creation of 
Restricted Parcels over which the Town could obtain an easement or option for purchase.  Looking 
at the last sentence of that paragraph (below), it included a reference to the “Trestle Area” among 
other named parcels.  
 

 
 
 The Trestle Area is not a parcel of land that is being created by exemption plat, or upon which 
the Town will receive an easement or option to purchase. The Trestle Area is located below the future 
dam for Bolts Lake reservoir and will remain property owned by Battle North. In the numerous 
discussions between the Town and Battle North, I do not recall that transfer or encumbrance of this 
area was ever contemplated by the parties. Instead, it appears to be an accidental insert into the 
Settlement Agreement. To that end, the staff supports approval of the letter agreement with Battle 
Mountain clarifying that the Trestle Area is not a restricted parcel as defined in that document. 
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